STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

-versus-

) IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA
) COURT OF APPEALS

Case No(s).: 2016GS1004032, 2015GS1603369 R

Warrant No(s).: 2015A1010500003,

-2015A1010200465

Charges: 2 counts of Failure to Registerﬁ Sex

Offender (3™ or Subsequent offense) ECEI VED
SEP 09 201

REQUEST FOR REPRESENTA'ﬁQNC ourt of '
ON APPEAL Ap Peals

Thomas Kushnir,

Defendant.

S N N N N N N N Nt N ' N ' ' N N

On behalf of the request of the above-named Defendant, to be represented by the South

Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense, the undersigned attorney would show unto this

Honorable Court that:

1.

She is the attorney for the defendant-appellant in the above captioned case. The
defendant-appellant was placed in custody immediately following conviction and sentence
and was not available to personally sign this Request.

2. The defendant-appellant was represented by the Charleston County Public Defender's Office
as an indigent, pursuant to the Defense of Indigent Act.

3. The defendant-appellant has been informed that he may request assistance from the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal.

4. A timely Notice of Appeal has been filed on the defendant's-appellant behalf.

5.  The defendant-appellant has been informed that nothing requires that office to pursue this

appeal unless that office's Chief Attorney is satisfied that there is arguable merit to this
appeal and that he cannot afford to hire an attorney.

At this time, the defendant-appellant requests the aid of the South Carolina Commission of

Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal to the South Carolina Court of Appeals.

oz

E. André
istant Pébtic Defender
Charleston County Public Defender

Charlestog, South Carolina

, 2016.



STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA » IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-10-04032
‘ THOMAS ROBERT KUSHNIR, JR AIW: 2015A1010509003
* AKA: Thomas Kushnijr Date of Offense: 09/01/2015
Race: Wﬂd&mmim Sex: M S.C. Code §: 23-83-0476(A)
DOB SS#. SERNGEEN CDR Code #: 24358
SENTENCE S

*CDL Yes D No OO CMV Yes [J No (3 Hazmat Yes [1 No [] , _ SFP 0

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or % _PLEADS ™ 9 2 0 ]6

TO: Violation Of Sex Offender Registry- Fail To Register - N C

In violation of § 23-03-0470(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2435 . OU f't Of A [
%] NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS 00 MOST SERIQUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0 §IP§§§

. (CSC wiminor 1" or Lewd Act)

The charge is: &As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initiais)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, &ljim;yon by the State. (S \,‘(3)
ATTESF

‘ RN 77023 %é %Z% %fééé 4 101103
La@. Frierson, Assistant Soliditor SCBar# [endant ?j@fendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant,is committed to the [E/S;;e Department of Corrections ounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/menths/ @ or 00 under the Youthilﬁigﬁcnder Act not to exceed __~—"years

- A
and/or to pay a fine of $ < Pprovided that upor-the service of days/months/ yim;’ﬁ‘d‘m payment
of § =~ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -
months/years and subject to South Carofina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

corporated by reference. _
o CURRENTor  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence ox 01 S~ G- S=/0 ~ 334,9
82" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

" Department of Corrections. at? a Qe

1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Re Exs try of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlaw{ul fora persor convicted of 2 violation of Sectum 16-25-26 or 16-25-65 (Domesm

Violence) to ship, tramsport, pessess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

» SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: {1 Deferved 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered  .PTUP 7 :
Total: § . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [ :
'[J Set by SCDPPPS  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
, ‘ k May serve W/E beginning
Recipient:™ . Substance Abuse Counseling [ -
*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing U]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ~ ~ $100 3./ é Q . E a pmits. of § . Bepioning
§14-1-211 (AY(2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 5 $ _ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s ‘ ‘
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 $ Other;
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . $ i
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2.8
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ o
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ... O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $_ 3 7s - §47.12 reqa res :bei) be paxd to Qlerk
TOTAL = $ JZ KZQ during’ probatl nf

‘:\

Presiding Jude: -

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: a Jud;,e Code: 7215 E E
Court Repprter: / WMES T A ﬁg %PV \/D 1% 0\\9 K\

SCCAR217 (0712016)




ARREST WARRANT

s 2015A1010500003

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

@ County/ Muricipality of
Charleston A015- D131
THE STATE
agains!

Thomas Robert Kushnir
Address: alc
Phone: SSK:
Sex: M Race: W Heightt 6 2 Weight: 225
DL State: DL #
poe: Agency ORI ¥ SC0100000
Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff .

Prosecuting Officer: Robert O. Colson - 0056

Offense: Sex / Sex Offender Registry Violation, fail to
register - 2nd offense

Offense Code: 2607

CodeiGiginance Sec:  23-03-0470(A)

Form Aporoved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3 . ORIGINAL ST A el
)] county [] Muricipaly of ) AFFIDAVIT e
Charlestor: )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Robert O. Colson : who

being duly swom deposes and says that derendamt  Thomas Robert Kushnir
did within this county and state on orabovt 97 1/2015

@ County/ . D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Gev / Sex Offender Registry Violation, fail to register - 2nd offense

violate the cnminal laws of the

Charleston }

State of Soutn Carolina {or ordinance of

in the following particulars:

| futher state that there is probable csuse to believe that the defendant named ccmmxl
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

CEr VED
SEP 09 2016

5C Courtof Appeals

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Signature of Affiant

Clwd &

RS warram 1S CERTIFIED Fﬁﬁ. BERVICE mn the -
l:j County/

D Municipality of ‘

is 1o be amesled and brought belore me to be

The accused

dealt with according o the law.

(t.8)

Signature of Jodge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrast warrant was delivered o

Fhowra s Dcumr;' Kusha/i2

defendant

on o227 6

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
" 160 Broad Street, Suite 106
<=5 harfeston, SC 29461

" ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

S

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipality of

Charlesten

3691 Leeds Avenue
North Charleston, SC 29403-
Affiant's Telephone  (843)202-1700

Affiant's Address

et e

ARREST WARRANT
v

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT CFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonabie grounds to believe that

oefendant  Thomas Robert Kushnir
did viciate the ciminal laws of the State of South Carolina (of ordinance of
m County/ D tunicipality of Charleston

CESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Sex Gffender Registry Violation, fail to cegister « 2nd offense

on oracout 9/ 172015

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above aftiant having swern before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith o be dealt with actording to law. A copy of this Arcest Warrant shali ve delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
s0on thereatier as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 9/10/2013

) Judge's Address
(L.5.) )

2145 Melbourne Avenue, Suite 100
North Charleston, SC 294035-
Juoge's Telephone  (843)745-2215

D Municipal

Dﬂ Magistrate

ORIGINAL

oI Ssting Jidgs
Richardine L. Singleton-Brown
Judge Cade; 7320

} Issuing Court.

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

- A
: -

N

T ATRUE COPY
JU/:‘.EE.S - TRONG (SEAL)
CLEBF




LBM/0314394 DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-10-04032
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

Charleston County Sheriff Office

AGENCY CASE NUMBER Fl L E D
2015-013771

8/4/2016 9:03:13 AM
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS JULIE J. ARMSTRONG

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JULY TERM 2016 CLERK OF COURT
2015A1010500003
DATE OF ARREST
02/22/2016 THE STATE
f ACTION OF GRAND JURY "g : VS.
| f THOMAS ROBERT KUSHENIR, JR

//A/ Wik 72 206 WM ity
e, /———

AW _ [
F oreperson oj?GkInd Sfy “Date:

VERDICT

Indictment for

VIOLATION OF SEX OFFENDER
REGISTRY- FAIL TO REGISTER

SC Code: § 23-03-0470(A)
CDR Code: 2435

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:




f,:,..f, 'ir\dlxct‘mentlember |
NES o ’5%4 L\/

Probataon C;’W#s u'}qa-»s‘i 0”7“7‘) zsu-wfb

'Namé of Gi‘fg!ﬁ‘é! Offéna_
{ ongmai AJW# 2;:*;) _'

4 defandant h

é fequire e b_rigfmai.:‘ _
ar oupon ta be rem*;?“fed on pmba“on $ub;ect m ths conrjitzons &et forth in- the attached

D sparment fee;
TRGEeQQP thel H’fﬁ»
STROhéGF (s‘E/sifLnc i

o d!tions ael Gut- marem iaqrae f wmp;y wnh Vsm’h ‘,ondmons fmd H:e conm :




i

-

.o .
Form 16.1- Arrest Warrant
Form Approved by

SC Attorney General
Section 17-13-160

March 15, 1978

Probation

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLENA - ARREST WARRANT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
lndlctment Numbef 14-GS-10-03414

W-10-15.0777 e ETO0Rg %

Warrant Number

State identification No. (SID miihikiaknsing

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OFfF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF NORTH .CHARLESTON, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that THO‘\AA< KUSHNIR JR,, did on the 10 day of November, 2015 violate the
cnmmal laws of the State of South Carohna as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
[ subject has violated conditions 1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 as ordered by the Charleston Court of General Sessions

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring THOMAS KUSHNIR JR: before me forthwith to be dealt with accordmg to’
faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be deliveied to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at NORTH
LHARLESTON . C. this 10dayofNovember 2015 .

Countyof CHARLESTON | ,
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Larry Weeks, who, flrst being duly sworn, deposes and says that THOMAS KUSHNIR JR. did within this County and State on the
10 day of Novembier, 2015, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars: .

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

subject haa violated conditions 1, 2,4, 6, 7, 8,9, 10 as ordered by the Charleston Court of General Sessions

The affiant states that there is probabie cause to.believe that.the defendant named above.did commit the .crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
" cause is based on the following facts: . ) :

Subject has failed to report as required, .last resported to office on May 14, 2015 and has not been back since,
alsc failed to report after release from the jail in New Jersey on ) )

Subject has failed to notify agent of change of address, a HV was conducted on August 28, 2015 to residence of
record 152 Heritage Circle Mt Pleasant. Agents spoke with father of subject who stated that subject was not
living there and had left, the residence, would not be surprised if he was in NJ in ja‘l

Subject has failed to refrain from being in possession:of any dangerous wea pona, fub]ect was a:restpd in
Burlington, NJ and was found to be in possession of a knife.

Subject has failed to notify agent of LE contact, was arrested in Burlington, NJ on August 14, 2015 for
Possession of Weapon, Flnder¢ng, and Loitering. .

Subject has failed to pay fees as required, is currently § 867. 00 in arrears.

Sworn to and Subscribed before ma : S x \&QAL\
this 10 day of Novembep, 2015. , _ . g

Affiant
Address. 4050 BR!DGF VIEW DR!VE
(L.8) SUITE100 -
~ : NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29403-7464
/- CHARLESTON -

USA

s le N:§C 4}_ 9 2202 )é (84'3),740-“«5.'.;3‘.

othmiission” EXpIreS

Form 1£.1 (Template) [Revision A Revision Date 11/06/98}




[ R . |
|
: ‘[ o
RETURN STATE OFISOUTH C AROL'N A INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
COUNTY OF . Narne THOMAS KUSHNIR JR.
i Address
comiesTon m
T,‘{E STATE . Phone (000} 000-0U00. i
Canstable or Law Enfordement Officer o against Sex Male Race Whie  Height 602
' . ] Weight 210 . Birth date qufES
A f h Arfest We . b h m?MAS KUSHNIRJR. - Social Security Number
capy-of this Arrest Warrant was elivered by me to the - T :
fonov%g delendant > , ! : - INFORMATION ON WITNESSES
\ . | ARREST WARRANT Narme
. Ll Offense:Vioation of Critionsof robation Supervision. 2%
"Wzlomﬁf} V\uw’.”& Oﬂ ffense: Violation o .?n itions of Probation Supervision
B : B B
Offense Sektion: 24-21-450 Na'me
) . | ; Address
~ Date: 11/10’/2015 4 : Phone
onthe day of \Ft‘ﬁ ] . ! .
i .
A Officer and Agency SC Departrnent of Probation, - Name
4 ] // Parole and Paidon Services Address
/:, ‘ P ‘ : ) . Phone
Waﬁle/ or LawEnforcement Officer o o .
. \1 ‘1(9\ . . l:.arryWeeks »  Name
e W cod (C L g Address
his Warrant is certified for, servu.e in [County of warrant B i :
Certification] County. The accused is to be arrested and brought Disposition . - ) Phone . .
before me to dealt with acwrd!ng to law. . - PRELIMINARY HEARING held by @
(L.S) S - S © Magistrate
Signature of Judge . | - ] . entence : . ) ) on - ,
' : ‘ with . S
& . Attorney for the Defendant.’
<. .
4o - . Decision
& Co-Defendants C
P ‘ . . BAIL
a : i : " Date Set Q,/,;;,]/H,
o . ; Magistrate I
iy — - ~ Amaunt &0 ;57
AL ;
= — — ,
e~ "
Forin 16.4 (Tenplate) {Revision A Revision Date.1 1/06/38] o | Pegezoid
' {
i




. .

Addendum

Subject has failed to refrain from leaving the State of
Subject has failed to pay fine as required is-currently $ 476.00 in arrears.

Subject has failed to follow the advice and instructicns of the agent in that Shbject has failed to enroll and
complete substance abuse counseling as ordered by the sentencing court.

Such actions constitute violations of conditions 1, 2, 4,

sc w.\.thou* written permission from ‘supervising agent.

8, 5, 10 as ordered.

Sworn to ahd Subscribed before me
this. 10 day of Novgmber, 2015,

val{‘ﬁée(Notar.y Public

Form 16.1 (Template) {Revision A Revision Date 11/06/98]

g*‘i 2f
My%)% iss n'Ef(prﬁ)resk/

&»\ \VQ,W,_

Affant o

ST UE COPY.
TTEST ( ON (SE AL)
gFC.




Unemploy .-

“-Financial Conditions:

R Sg ‘Gdll?\lki :

52000

Regular Supervision

$50.60/M

| $120000] " $130000]

1Fines -

i




'Sab;er:t h34
foundto be i

- Supervisor's Signature__ "

Form 1106 {Template) {Revasmn' D ‘ _evrs;on' Date* 1131/1998}
page 20f2 e




LBM/0244217/20150100747
WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-03369

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015P0000741
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '
; JULY TERM 2015
2015A1010200465
DATE OF ARREST .
01/30/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAN)D:TIURY} — V8.
TRIIE THOMAS ROBERT KUSHNIR, JR
By W/M  DOB:caintiimbiiiets
3 “ 8 2015
> Foreperson of Grand Jury 08 2

VERDICT

Indictment for

VIOLATION OF SEX OFFENDER

REGISTRY- FAIL TO REGISTER

SC Code: § 23-03-0470(A)

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: CDR Code: 2435

FILED

711712015 12:49:58 PM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT




